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From: Rob King[ I._._._._._._._. _._._GRO

Sent: Mon 02/09/2013 12:22:03 PM (UTC) 

To: Andy Hayward t_-_._-
__________________ 

GRO

Subject: FW: Conduct of Interview Policy 

Attachment: AA Conduct of Criminal Investigation Policy v2 300813 (3).docx 

Attachment: Appendix A Suspension at Audit 19 08 13.pdf 

Attachment: Appendix B pace-code-g-2012.pdf 

Attachment: AA - Appendix C PEACE Investigative Interviewing.docx 

Andy, 

For Info 

This has gone to John Scott and yet to receive response. The document has been redrafted to meet the exco format 
and i, I be F,- ing ti' P, Pcnr of cc , icitor`> who are agpaa; erEtly {n ;}t comm t,nc,:w!ledge1 r"cc m*='F:`x`ing the p=rosecution 
policy.. Hope l l ,r INP wil l nai l tie t" nr vve- wi l l be in a more com fortable position. ion. John Scott I understand is 
attending C'.. , Can we make surf that t rE y; e knows their hr i fs for the updates in li fill ;/? Elaine, The =,?s attacks 
wil l oG of interest, info me the I ate.;t Crown i VIT in London, eng ,gernent with Vanguard mean.  info on possib."e OCC:. 1 
am ,lupin ; to get hroi of Paul .oyce tL msori ow;ha` for an update so perhaps If you are able, `wt e ran both meet him. 
Sharron can update on compl iance. I °.vi . l be ost with Gordon in the morning in Birmingham so wont be there until 
later. 

Speak later 

Cheers 

Rob 

From: Rob King 
Sent: 30 August 2013 16:43 
To: 'John Scott _ .._._._._..._._._._.cRo._._._._._._._._._._._._._. )t

Subject: Conduct of Interview Policy 

John, 

I have shoe horned the guide into the Exco template largely drawing on the recent IS05 Info Sec policy doc. Also 
attached are appendices A, B and C which is the PEACE guide to interview techniques which we wil l be using as a 
foundation for interview training going forward. Have a good weekend 

Rob 


